Q¥ solidRun

August 3, 2023

Federal Communications Commission
EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION BRANCH
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Reference: FCC ID: 2BA24LBEE5SHY1MW
Application for Class Il Permissive Change

Dear Sir/Madam:

We respectfully wish to apply for a Class Il permissive change for the above referenced FCC
Identifier under the provisions of FCC rule 2.1043.

The change filed under this application entails adding a new antenna to the radio. New
antenna information:

Manufacturer: Pulse Larsen antennas

Type: 2.4/5GHz FPC antenna

Model: W3918B0100

Gain: 3dBi+1dB @ 2.4 GHz; 4dBi+1 dB @ 5 GHz

The modular approval type also changed from Single Modular to Limited Single Modular.
The supported host model number is SRG0400.

The change implemented complies with KDB 178919 D01 Permissive Change Policy v06: No
components have been added or removed, nor has there been any change to PCB. The
equipment is identical to previously certified.

Test reports showing compliance are submitted with this application.

The applicant certifies that no party to this application is subject to a denial of federal benefits
pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug abuse Act of 1988.

Our FRN number is 0033733148.

Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated. Please let me know if there are any
questions or if further data is required.

Sincerely,

N o

Nissim Cohen
Program Manager

Solidrun Ltd. Mishmar Hayam 1 st. Akre israel



